
Agenda Rep-ort 

April9, 2018 
. ( 

-TO: . Honorable Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Planning & Community Development Department . 

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION TO AMEND CONTRACT NO. 22,276 WITH 
ANDERSON PENNA PARTNERS, INC. TO INCREASE THE TOTAL 
NOT-TO-EXCEED 'AMOUNT BY $150,000 FROM $473,000 TO $623,000 
FOR CONTRACT CODE COMPLIANCE SERVICES 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is re.commended that the City Council: 

1. Find that actions proposed herein are exempt from the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section ·15061 (b)(3) (General 

. Rule); 

2. Authorize the City Manager to amend Contract No. 22,276 with Anderson Penna 
Partners, Inc. to increase the contract amount by $150,000, thereby increasing the 
total not-to-exceed amount from $473,000 to $'623,000; and · 

3. To th'e extent this c~uld be considered a separate procurement subject to the 
Competitive Selection Process, it is further recommended that the City Council grant 
the proposed contract an exemption from the Competitive Selection Process 
pursuant to P.M.C.Section 4.08.049(8), contracts for which th~ City's best interest 
are served. · 

BACKGROUND: 

The Planning & Community Development Department's Code Compliance Division 
provides the following services: 

• · Enforcement of the City's code sections respective to property maintenance, . 
zoning, noise, tree protection and building requirements 

• Multi-family rental inspections (Quadrennial Inspection Program) 
• Housing inspections of for-sale units (Occupancy Inspection Program) 

,The Code Compliance Division is staffed by three Senior Code Compliance Offic_er 
positions and six Code Compliance Officer positions; of w~ich, two Code Compliance . 
Officers positions are currently vacant Althou~h there is an open recruitment, it is 
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F1SCAL IMPACT: 

The proposed contract amendment with Anderson Penna Partners Inc. has a fiscal 
impact of up to $1'50,000: The contract will be paid out of the Department's Operating 
Budget for Consultant SeNices. There are no anticipated impacts to. other operational 
programs or capital projects· as a re.sult .of this action. · 

Prepared by: 

·~~ 
Israel Del T oro · . 
Acting Code Compliance Manager 

Approved by: 

~· 
STEVE MERMELL 
City Manager 

' ) 

Respectfully submitted, r 

DAVID M. REYES 
Director of Planning & Community 
Development Department 
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